

**MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS**

January 24, 2017

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, January 24, 2017 commencing at 9:30 a.m.** Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10560: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2015 annual interim rate adjustment for the unincorporated area of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

2. GUD No. 10563: Application of West Texas Gas for Test Year 2015 annual interim rate adjustment program for the unincorporated areas of the Texas Service Area.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

3. GUD No. 10580: Statement of intent to change the rates of city gate service (CGS) and rate pipeline transportation (PT) rates of Atmos Pipeline – Texas (APT).

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

4. Docket No. C16-0005-SC-47-F: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company for Phase III release of reclamation obligations for 165.8 acres, Permit No. 47A, Jewett E/F Mine, Leon and Freestone Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

5. Docket No. C16-0015-SC-53-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for release of Phase I reclamation obligations for 506.5 acres, Permit No. 53, Martin Lake AIV South Mine, Panola and Rusk Counties, Texas

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

6. Docket No. C16-0006-SC-32- F.A: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company for release of Phase I reclamation obligations for 325.6 acres, Permit No. 32G, Jewett Mine, Leon, Limestone, and Freestone Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS

7. O&G 09-0301496: Application of Buffco Production, Inc. to amend the field rules for the Near (Miss) Field, Hardeman County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

8. O&G 0298989: Application of Waggoner, W.T. Estate for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Waggoner Minnas Creek J Lease, Well No. J-1, Billie Jo (Caddo) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

9. O&G 0258401: Application of Houston Gulf Energy Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Boehl Lease, Well No. 2, Powder River (Consolidated) Field, Goliad County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

10. O&G 0299363: Application of Benchmark Petroleum Texas, LLC to for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for its Merka Lease, Well No. 1A, Caldwell County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

11. O&G 0298285: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Ginobili Unit, Well No. 6H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

12. O&G 04-0296007: Enforcement action against RWJ Operating LLC (Operator No. 739805) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Scholz, H.H. (11156) Lease, Well No. 1, Clara Driscoll Field, Nueces County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny motion for rehearing.

13. O&G 06-0299489: Enforcement action against RWJ Operating LLC (Operator No. 739805) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Republic Insurance Co. (05173) Lease, Well No. 3, Quitman (Derr) Field, Wood County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(i); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny motion for rehearing.

14. O&G 7B-0300142: Enforcement action against RWJ Operating LLC (Operator No. 739805) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Shields Unit (26775) Lease, Well No. 1, Nann (Canyon Reef) Field, Jones County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny motion for rehearing.

15. O&G 08-0295605: Application of Energen Resources Corporation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous

formation not productive of oil or gas, Central Facility, Well No. 1WD, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Glasscock County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation to deny motion for rehearing.

16. O&G 20-0302238: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alltex Operating Company (Operator No. 015056); Motion for Rehearing.
Chairman Craddick passed on this item.

17. O&G 20-0302242: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gaines Operating, LLC. (Operator No. 293071); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation to grant motion for rehearing and dismiss final order entered as moot.

18. O&G 20-0302248: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Louisiana Jordan Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 509475); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation to grant motion for rehearing and dismiss final order entered as moot.

19. O&G 20-0302252: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Salvador Oil, LLC (Operator No. 744509); Motion for Rehearing.
Chairman Craddick passed on this item.

20. O&G 20-0302254: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation to deny motion for rehearing.

21. O&G 20-0302255: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of White, Jack Operating (Operator No. 918443); Motion for Rehearing.
Chairman Craddick passed on this item.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (numbers 22 - 73)

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications, with the exception of item # 55, which was passed.

22. O&G 01-0301293: Application of 1836 Resources, LLC to amend field rules for the First Shot (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales, Karnes and Wilson Counties, Texas.

23. O&G 8A-0302395: Application of Texland Petroleum, L.P. to consider amending the field rules for the Ackerly (Dean Sand) Field, Dawson County, Texas.

24. O&G 05-0302041: Application of Jamex, Inc. to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Fruitvale Waterflood Unit, Fruitvale (33139001) Field, Van Zandt County, Texas.

25. O&G 08-0300421: Application of Shell Western E&P for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the Conn 53-2-36 LOV Unit, Well No. 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.

26. O&G 01-0300424: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corporation (“USED”) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the Hideaway A Lease, Well Nos. A1, A2, & A3, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio and Zavala Counties, Texas.

27. O&G 08-0300770: Application of Parsley Energy Operations, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas for the Trees State 16 Lease, Well No. 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

28. O&G 8A-0300911: Application of Riley Exploration OPG CO, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the Beaten Path 597-648 Lease, Well Nos. 1XH, 2XH, 3XH, and 4XH, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

29. O&G 08-0299193: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving, Culberson, and Reeves Counties, Texas.

30. O&G 08-0299194: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving, Culberson, and Reeves Counties, Texas.

31. O&G 08-0299195: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving, Culberson, and Reeves Counties, Texas.

32. O&G 08-0301900: Application of Matador Production Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Dorothy White TB Facility, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Two Georges (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas.

33. O&G 08-0300096: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the JE Parker TB 2 and VRU Flare Point for Lease No. 08-45616 in the Three Bar (Wichita) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

34. O&G 08-0300322: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the JE Parker TB 1, TB 2 and VRU Flare Point for Commingle Permit No. 08-4596 in the Martin (Consolidated), Martin (Ellenburger), Martin (Mckee), Martin (Second Simson Sd.) and Three Bar (Wichita) Fields, Andrews County, Texas.

35. O&G 08-0302038: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for exceptions to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Cordona Lake Unit Sta. #4 and Cordona Lake CTB, VRU & 2 Stg. Comp. Flare Points for Commingle Permit No. 08-8321 in the Cordona Lake and Cordona Lake (San Angelo) Fields, Crane County, Texas.

36. O&G 08-0302039: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Univ Blk 20/21 CTB Flare Point for Commingle Permit No. 08-6786 in the Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Winkler County, Texas.

37. O&G 08-0302180: Application of Shell Western E&P for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Neelie 1-85 LOV Lease, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.

38. O&G 08-0302181: Application of Shell Western E&P for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Crockett 1-37 WRD Lease, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas.

39. O&G 01-0302212: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Peeler NE Unit A, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford -1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

40. O&G 01-0302213: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Peeler NE Unit B, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford -1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

41. O&G 08-0302189: Application of Apache Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Coyote 4601 Lease, Well No. P- 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

42. O&G08-0302040: Application of Abraxas Petroleum Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Caprito 83 Lease and from the Caprito 98 Lease, Abraxas (Cherry Canyon) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

43. O&G 08-0291540: Application of EOG Resources, Inc., for a tight formation area designation in accordance with 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp and Third Bone Spring Formations in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.

44. O&G 01-0301600: Application of Chesapeake Operating, L.L.C. to construct a sour gas pipeline, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106, Countiss I Lateral, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

45. O&G 01-0301686: Application of Chesapeake Operating, L.L.C. to construct a sour gas pipeline, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106, Ledwig East E Lateral, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

46. O&G 01-0302387: Application of Williams MLP Operating, LLC to consider authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a permit to construct a sour gas pipeline facility, Dilly Rich GGS/Valley Wells Lateral Extension, Dimmit County, Texas.

47. O&G 01-0302464: Application of Williams MLP Operating, LLC to consider authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a permit to construct a sour gas pipeline facility, Dilly Rich GGS/Rogers Heavy Trunkline, Dimmit and La Salle Counties, Texas.

48. O&G 7B-0302413: Commission-called hearing to provide PM Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 631365) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Park, J.F., et al (11809) Lease, All Wells, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas.

49. O&G 08-0299889: Commission-called hearing to provide Brock, J. (Operator No. 095367) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the McFarland Queen Univ. Unit, All Wells, McFarland (Queen) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

50. O&G 7C-0302073: Complaint by Ballinger Independent School District that Eastern Shelf Operating, LLC (Operator No. 239210) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bearcat 4 (19068) Lease, Well No. 1, Ballinger (Palo Pinto) Field, Runnels County, Texas.

51. O&G 7C-0302149: Application of Landmaster Partners, Inc. (Operator No. 484659) to supersede the provision in the Final Order entered on June 9, 2015, in Oil & Gas Docket No. 7C-0285643, ordering Cannon Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 129223) to plug the Sykes, B.C. (16985) Lease, Well No. 2, Hollow Creek (Dog Bend) Field, Runnels County, Texas, and to approve Landmaster Partners, Inc. as operator of record.

52. O&G 01-0302009: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Jutson, Arva Lee A-1 (09579) Lease, Well No. A1, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas, from Price Operating, LLC (676856) to Dorado Offshore, LLC (223345).

53. O&G 03-0300685: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Baker, Carrie (02793) Lease, Lochridge Field, Brazoria County, Texas, from Texas Standard Oil Operating Co. (Operator No. 848271) to Kirby Par, LLC (Operator No. 468130).

54. O&G 05-0302458: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Hopkins Spindletop(03752) Lease, Well No. 1, Santa Fe Spindletop (Smackover) Field, Hopkins County, Texas, from Textron Southwest Inc. (Operator No. 850938) to Safari Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 743197).

55. O&G 10-0301937: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Edwards, F. Gas Unit (RRC Gas ID No. 022542) Lease, Well No. 1, Perryton, West (Morrow) Field, Ochiltree County, Texas, from Athena Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 036051) to Remnant Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 701555).
The Commission passed this item.

56. O&G 02-0301885: Single-Signature P-4 filing of Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP (Operator No. 003599) to transfer the operator of record for the Rooke, P.H. (04972) Lease, Well No. 11, Refugio New (3670) Field, Refugio County, Texas, from 38 Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 953768) to Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP.

57. O&G 01-0302296: Single-Signature P-4 filing of Asante Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 033877) for the Sneed Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 6, 7 and 8, Buchanan Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to Asante Operating Company, LLC.
58. O&G 20-0302239: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BKM Production (Operator No. 072533); Motion for Rehearing.
59. O&G 20-0302244: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harper, Clint (Operator No. 357854); Motion for Rehearing.
60. O&G 20-0302245: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J.K.J. Company (Operator No. 427693); Motion for Rehearing.
61. O&G 20-0302247: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K-B Oil Company (Operator No. 448400); Motion for Rehearing.
62. O&G 20-0302250: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of PLR Energy, LLC (Operator No. 668395); Motion for Rehearing.
63. O&G 20-0302253: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tri-Force Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 868628); Motion for Rehearing.
64. O&G 20-0302546: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D & D Enterprises (Operator No. 195938); Motion for Rehearing.
65. O&G 20-0302552: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lavaca River Operating, Co., LLC (Operator No. 489720); Motion for Rehearing.
66. O&G 20-0302558: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ricochet Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 710549); Motion for Rehearing.
67. O&G 20-0302544: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Caskids Operating Company (Operator No. 139584); Motion for Rehearing.
68. O&G 08-0301902: Cog Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 2nd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.
69. O&G 02-0301829: Marathon Oil EF LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
70. O&G 8A-0303067: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Idalou Unit (#65917) Lease, Idalou, North (Clearfork, Lo) (44245 500) Field, Lubbock County, Texas.

71. O&G 8A-0302896: Roff Operating Company, LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Key West Ten Unit (#70355) Lease, Key West (Spraberry) (49125 500) Field, Dawson County, Texas.

72. O&G 8A-0302714: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson North Clearfork Unit (#62689) Lease, Wasson, Ne. (Clear Fork) (95400 333) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

73. O&G 08-0302585: XTO Energy Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Means /San Andres/ Unit (#17503) Lease, Means (60137 001) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (numbers 74 – 92)

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items, with the exception of item #'s 75, 77, 82 and 91.

74. O&G 20-0303102: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bah-Pepper Operating, LLC (Operator No. 042808).

75. O&G 20-0303104: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685).
Chairman Craddick passed this item.

76. O&G 20-0303105: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Emerald Bay Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 250962).

77. O&G 20-0303106: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Encina Resources, LLC (Operator No. 251741).
Chairman Craddick passed this item.

78. O&G 20-0303107: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GOG Fields, Inc. (Operator No. 312330).

79. O&G 20-0303108: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of High Plains Operating, LLC (Operator No. 385603).

80. O&G 20-0303109: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Icarus Operating Corporation (Operator No. 421776).

81. O&G 20-0303110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jackson Investments (Operator No. 429313).

82. O&G 20-0303111: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lone Star Services (Operator No. 507453).
Chairman Craddick passed this item.

83. O&G 20-0303112: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of M-C Production & Drilling Co, Inc (Operator No. 518063).

84. O&G 20-0303113: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of NHRG Inc (Operator No. 598344).
85. O&G 20-0303114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oil Well Buyers Corp. (Operator No. 620960).
86. O&G 20-0303115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459).
87. O&G 20-0303116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sky Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 786408).
88. O&G 20-0303117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891).
89. O&G 20-0303118: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TK Operating (Operator No. 860912).
90. O&G 20-0303119: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tri Energy Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 868574).
91. O&G 20-0303120: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC (Operator No. 882575).
Chairman Craddick passed this item.
92. O&G 20-0303121: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Weatherby Energy, LLC (Operator No. 902681).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (numbers 93 - 159)

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

93. O&G 7B-0297226: Enforcement action against Crystal River Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 191683) for violations of Statewide Rules on Scoggins, Flossie E. (04185) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10, Aspermont Lake (Canyon Sand) Field, Stonewall County; Scoggins, Flossie E. -A- (04186) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 4 and 5, Aspermont Lake (Canyon Sand) Field, Stonewall County; and Scoggins Unit (14005) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 4, Aspermont Lake (Canyon Sand) Field, Stonewall County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.8(g)(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).
94. O&G 7B-0300141: Enforcement action against Crystal River Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 191683) for violations of Statewide Rules on The Roye (RRC No. 076748) Lease, Well No. 2, Ringo (Strawn) Field, Palo Pinto County; Roye (RRC No. 078891) Lease, Well No. 4, Ringo (Strawn) Field, Palo Pinto County; and Roye (RRC No. 083882) Lease, Well No. 5, Ringo (Strawn) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

95. O&G 7B-0300145: Enforcement action against Crystal River Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 191683) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Bird (RRC Gas ID No. 114541) Lease, Well No. 1, Brazos River (Atoka D) Field, Palo Pinto County and Bird (RRC No. 119690) Lease, Well No. 2, Brazos River (Atoka D) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
96. O&G 09-0299686: Enforcement action against Xstar Resources LLC (Operator No. 945934) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Sutton (16346) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Bryson, East Field, Jack County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
97. O&G 09-0298683: Enforcement action against Paradigm Operating Inc. (Operator No. 638917) for violations of a Statewide Rule on the Roberts, Don & Ruby (21550) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4D, 5 and 6, Voss (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
98. O&G 04-0280388: Enforcement action against Greeheyco, Inc. (Operator No. 330145) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Tobin Armstrong 7X (RRC Gas ID No. 254825) Lease, Well No. 1, Candelaria (Consolidated) Field, Kenedy County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
99. O&G 04-0300697: Enforcement action against Duval Gas Gathering Corporation (Operator No. 236631) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Laughlin, C.M. “B” (RRC Gas ID No. 110056) Lease, Well No. 1, Premont, NW (2630) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.98.
100. O&G 04-0298213: Enforcement action against WFM West Facility Mgmt, LLC (Operator No. 888072) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Roots, W. L. (09199) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Plymouth, East Field, San Patricio County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(2), and 3.8(d)(1).
101. O&G 01-0301319: Enforcement action against Eagle Ford Oil Co. Inc. (Operator No. 238351) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Ethridge -B- (04469) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 7, and Tank Battery, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
102. O&G 7B-0301100: Enforcement action against Ronald D. Smith and Ronald D. Smith II, Partners in Powell-McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Ash (28944) Lease, Well No. 1, Bryle (Caddo, Upper) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
103. O&G 01-0297072: Enforcement action against Vistar Oil Texas LLC (Operator No. 886286) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Lyssy-Deering Lease (RRC Permit No. 768543), Well No. 3H, Marcelina Creek (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.36(c)(14), 3.36(d)(1)(g).

104. O&G 02-0299462: Enforcement action against Houston Gulf Energy Corporation (Operator No. 402723) for violations of Texas Nat. Res. Code §85.3855(a)(2) on the Boehl (RRC Gas ID 238215) Lease, Well No. 2, Powder River (Consolidated) Field, Goliad County, Texas; Violation of Texas Nat. Res. Code §85.3855(a)(2).
105. O&G 05-0299861: Enforcement action against Bar 5-H, Inc. (Operator No. 048562) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Holleman, W. L. Unit 2 (03755) Lease, Well No. 1, Centerville (Woodbine) Field, Leon County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
106. O&G 03-0299725: Enforcement action against Mastodon Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 532988) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Bollinger, F.G.U. (RRC Gas ID No. 172451) Lease, Well No. 1, Sealy (Frio 3500) Field, Austin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
107. O&G 7B-0300569: Enforcement action against Grothe Bros., Inc. (Operator No. 335430) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Diller, Mildred Et Al (05964) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5, 6, 8, and 10, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(g)(2).
108. O&G 7C-0300873: Enforcement action against J2 Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 427976) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lindley “40” Lease, Well No. 8 and Tank Battery, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County; and Henry (10208) Lease, Well No. 2, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(1), 3.14(d)(12), and 3.22(b).
109. O&G 06-0300866: Enforcement action against Kids Future, L.L.C. (Operator No. 459167) for violations of Statewide Rules on Singleton, Lillian (05279) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Marion County (Shallow) Field, Marion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), and 3.21(i).
110. O&G 08-0299253: Enforcement action against Tom Molder, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 574060) for violations of Statewide Rule on the Black & Redfern (04059) Lease, Well No. 1, Malicky (Queen Sand) Field, Pecos County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
111. O&G 09-0298491: Enforcement action against Dinoco Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 220721) for violations of Statewide Rules on Jacks -B- (07544) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 5W, 6MB, 7, 7MB, 8W, 10, 11W, 12MB, 12W, 14, 16, 17MB, 18, 19W, 20W, 56, 100, 101, 102 and D1, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.16(b), and 3.46(j)(3)(A).
112. O&G 02-0301721: Enforcement action against NAC Services, LLC (Operator No. 598783) for violations of Statewide Rules on Kenedy Service Yard, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.22(b).

113. O&G 03-0301528: Enforcement action against Hockley Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 390666) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lockhart Bank Unit 2 (RRC Gas ID No. 090401) Lease, Well No. 3, Alvin, South (#46) Field, Brazoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

114. O&G 04-0300744: Enforcement action against Chestnut Exploration and Production, Inc. (Operator No. 147847) for violations of Statewide Rules on Sauz Ranch Mulatos Pasture (03390) Lease, Well Nos. 175, 190 and 204, Willamar, West Field, Willacy County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

115. O&G 06-0300894: Enforcement action against RHC Energy (USA) LLC (Operator No. 704798) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Hassler (Permit Nos. 811410 and 814583) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1R, Wildcat Field, Rusk County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a), 3.14(b)(2), 3.13(b)(1)(C), 3.13(b)(1)(G), 3.14(a)(3), 3.14(b)(1), 3.16(b) and 3.20(a)(1).

116. O&G 6E-0299304: Enforcement action against Dyersdale Energy II, L.P. (Operator No. 237756) for violations of Statewide Rules on Hineman, C.E. (07544) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 7, 11 and 12, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(i).
Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, January 24, 2017 Page 11 of 46

117. O&G 6E-0299881: Enforcement action against Dyersdale Energy II, L.P. (Operator No. 237756) for violations of Statewide Rules on DeGuerin, Lula (06938) Lease, Well No. 2, East Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(f)(2)(A)(ii).

118. O&G 7B-0300635: Enforcement action against KEC Enterprises, Inc. (Operator No. 448461) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Burkhalter-Reno Unit (RRC Gas ID No. 114441) Lease, Well No. 1, Reno (Congl) Field, Parker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).

119. O&G 7B-0300868: Enforcement action against Couch Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 182165) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Davis, Edgar (30948) Lease, Well No. 2, A.T. & H. (Palo Pinto SD) Field, Callahan County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(b).

120. O&G 09-0297199: Enforcement action against Xstar Resources, LLC (Operator No. 945934) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Woods, Flora Estate “A” (RRC Gas ID No. 115026) Lease, Well No. 2, Bills (Caddo Conglomerate) Field and the Hatfield (27247) Lease, Well No. 1, Callendar (Weir) Field, Jack County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

121. O&G 8A-0300365: Enforcement action against Tycoon Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 875260) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Plains Ranch (69864) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Fitzgerald, East (Sand Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).

122. O&G 06-0296806: Enforcement action against Delco Grounds, Jr., Sole Proprietor, SMK Vacuum Service (Operator No. 796754) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Stephen, Mary B. (11210) Lease, Well No. 1, Roy Clark-Mel Tillis (Pettit, U) Field, Rusk County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).

123. O&G 09-0300411: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating Comp., LLC (Operator No. 072713) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Norwood, John H. Etal (06173) Lease, Well Nos. 12 and 14, K-M-A Field, Wichita County; and Boone, T.R. (22580) Lease, Well Nos. 1S, 2S, 3S, 4S, and 5S, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1).

124. O&G 09-0300525: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating, Comp., LLC for violations of Statewide Rules on the Norwood “A” (19289) Lease, Well No. 2, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

125. O&G 09-0300606: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating, Comp., LLC for violations of Statewide Rules on the Waggoner -JJ- (06579) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

126. O&G 01-0286022: Enforcement action against SD Operating F/K/A Salty Dog Oilfield Services, LP (Operator No. 740163) for violations of Statewide Rules on Dimmit County Facility, Dimmit County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.20(a)(1) and 3.21(j).

127. O&G 09-0298301: Enforcement action against Paradigm Operating Inc. (Operator No. 638917) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Summers, W.H. (17667) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 12, Voss (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 (2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(12)(C)(i), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14 (b)(2), 3.17(a) and 3.21(j).

128. O&G 7B-0301314: Enforcement action against Mole Hole Prod. (Operator No. 574075) for violations of Statewide Rules on the North Gordon Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC Gas ID No. 173851), Palo Pinto Co. Reg (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 (1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 19565: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1500 Cassib Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 17146: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at S. Madison Street and Summitt Street, Madisonville, Madison County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 17144: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1001 Summit Street, Madisonville, Madison County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 7892: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3201 Louisiana Avenue, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 7045: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 502 W. Dexter, College Station, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 6761: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 500 Thompson, College Station, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 7902: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2406 McHaney Drive, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 9230: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1816 Brothers Boulevard, College Station, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 10475: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 309 N. Alamo Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 10341: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 103 E. Kleb Street, Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 10482: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1004 West 24th Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 10481: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1104 West 24th Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 10545: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Highway 36 (E. Kleb Street), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14492: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Lee Avenue and Commerce Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 17112: Enforcement action against Brazos Valley Services A/K/A B.V.S. Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1001 S. Madison Street, Madisonville, Madison County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12456: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 155 Lindale Dr. (Shidler), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12425: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Ciro Casarez (Bowie St.), Elsa, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(e) and 18.11(b).

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12409: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6th Ave. (Milam), Elsa, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13991: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1664 Lincoln St. (E. 17th St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14841: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Pink Oak Dr. (FM 646), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).

149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 11805: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4006 Sunny Meadow Broow, College Station, Brazos County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12428: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5422 Jackson Park Ln. (Downing Park Blvd), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14254: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10723 Cypresswood Dr (Balcrest), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14845: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 18409 Timber Forest Dr, Humble, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 22903: Enforcement action against Shark Cable Construction Security Installation LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 74 La Jolla Cir (Walden Rd), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13334: Enforcement action against Amazing Fence for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6802 Napier Ln. (Cherry Hill) Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13274: Enforcement action against Big Boy Concrete for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5147 Shady Oaks Dr. (Kingsmill Rd.) Houston, Texas, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14380: Enforcement action against D.R. Horton for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2729 Los Gatos, Fort Worth, Texas, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

157. LP-Gas 02656: Enforcement action against Christopher Myers DBA Eden Swimming Pools & Landscaping, Inc. for Violations of an LP Gas Safety Rule at the Achira Residence, Hidalgo, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §9.2(36).

158. LP-Gas 02764: Enforcement action against My Mobile RV Doctor for violations at Nicole McClure Southern Oaks RV Park, 1850 Texas-35, Lot #511, Aransas Pass, Aransas County, Texas; Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081 (2).

159. LP-Gas 02743: Enforcement action against Hudson Gas Distribution, LLC for alleged violations at United Refrigeration, 2840 Virgo Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081 (2).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (numbers 160 - 613)

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

160. O&G 8A-0297526: Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112) enforcement action regarding Frost "B" (61790) Lease, Well No. 1, Spivey (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

161. O&G 01-0296536: Bellows Operating Co., L. C. (Operator No. 063857) enforcement action regarding Fehner, Odis (07594) Lease, Well No. 1R, MAG (Buda) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(2).

162. O&G 01-0301788: Tri-Force Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 868628) enforcement action regarding Christian Lease, Well No. 4R (Drilling Permit No. 747494), Christian (6800) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B)(i).

163. O&G 01-0302048: Viceroy Petroleum, LP (Operator No. 885041) enforcement action regarding Orr, Robert C. (09325) Lease, Bulloh (Navarro) Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

164. O&G 02-0302188: Marathon Oil Ef LLC (Operator No. 525398) enforcement action regarding East Longhorn Central Tank Battery Facility (Co-Mingle Permit No. 02-5829), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.32(f)(1)(C).

165. O&G 03-0302045: Cico Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 153410) enforcement action regarding Outlar Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 234337), Wharton Junction, North Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

166. O&G 03-0302047: Benchmark Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 064101) enforcement action regarding F. T. Peveto A Lease, Well No. 6 (Permit No. 804533) Orange Field, Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B).

167. O&G 03-0302199: Americo Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 019752) enforcement action regarding Bash Unit (RRC ID No. 173467) Lease, Well No. A6, Durkee (Dy Sand) Field, Harris County, and the Bash (01295) Lease, Durkee (Fairbanks Sand) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.21(j) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.

168. O&G 03-0302482: Pardus Oil & Gas Operating, LP (Operator No. 639425) enforcement action regarding KMAC (26951) Lease, Well No. A1, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Madison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(a)(3).

169. O&G 04-0297428: Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997) enforcement action regarding Fulton Beach #5 (13226) Lease, Well No. 5, Fulton Beach (C-1-2-3 Sand) Field, Aransas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

170. O&G 04-0298766: Bellows Operating Co., L. C. (Operator No. 063857) enforcement action regarding De Lopez C. V. -A- Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 119109), La Reforma (Lopez) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.46(j) and 3.73(i).

171. O&G 04-0301102: Enterprises West Lonestar, LLC, (Operator No. 253396) enforcement action regarding Facility CR-95A, WHP No. 6302, Vacuum Truck No. H402, Hundido (Lobo) Field, Zapata County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(f)(C), 3.8(f)(C)(vi) and 3.8(f)(C)(ix).

172. O&G 7B-0293743: North American Drilling Corp (Operator No. 613521) enforcement action regarding Sweet, L. W. (28597) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Suggs (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

173. O&G 7B-0300877: Sim E. Burgess, Sole Proprietor of Burgess, Sim E. (Operator No. 108432) enforcement action regarding Burgess -B- (10370) Lease, Well No. 2, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

174. O&G 7B-0301465: TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891) enforcement action regarding Smith "A" (28139) Lease, Well No. 1, Audas-Graham (Capps Lime) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

175. O&G 7C-0283991: Dunagin Transport Company (Operator No. 231250) enforcement action regarding Jones (12697) Lease, Well No. 1, Kenker (Palo Pinto) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.46(a) and 3.46(i)(4).

176. O&G 8A-0290910: Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112) enforcement action regarding Frost "A" (61524) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Spivey (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

177. O&G 8A-0301785: Robertson Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 718770) enforcement action regarding Beck, Jimmy (63862) Lease, Hermleigh (6200) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

178. O&G 09-0295206: Toll Reserve Consortium Corp. (Operator No. 861625) enforcement action regarding Jennings, G.A. -AA- (11675) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2A, 3, 3A, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13, Archer County Regular Field, and the Jennings, G.A. -BB- (17097) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 11, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b) and (c), 3.46(j)(3)(A) and 3.73(i).

179. O&G 09-0295430: Dorland, Bernard Franklin, Sole Proprietor, SMD Oil Company (Operator No. 789638) enforcement action regarding Jennings, Grace Estate (04962) Lease, Well Nos. 9, 15 and 18, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.16(b) and 3.46(j)(3)(A).
Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, January 24, 2017 Page 17 of 46

180. O&G 10-0300153: Chase Production Company (Operator No. 146700) enforcement action regarding Benton, J. T. (00292) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, and 8, Panhandle Grey County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.

181. LP-Gas 2411: Westex Capital, LTD. DBA Pico Petroleum (License No. 11131) enforcement action regarding Twin Elm Guest Ranch, Bandera, Bandera County; and the Arms of Hope Children's Home, 21300 Hwy. 16 N., Medina, Bandera County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.101(b)(1).

182. LP-Gas 2568: Westex Capital, LTD DBA Pico Petroleum (License No. 11131) enforcement action regarding Jerry B's, 453 N. Hwy. 181, Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(b)(1) and 9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.9.4.6.

183. LP-Gas 2670: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #26381, 5700 Sam Calloway, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

184. LP-Gas 2671: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #36499, 5700 Boat Club Rd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

185. LP-Gas 2678: Turista Propane LTD (License No. 13597) enforcement action regarding Lanes Cafe, 5263 FM 1017, San Isidro, Star County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

186. LP-Gas 2701: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding DFW A-1 Pallet Inc., 10705 Newkirk St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

187. LP-Gas 2711: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #34098, 10550 Forest Hill Dr., Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

188. LP-Gas 2718: Turista Propane LTD (License No. 13597) enforcement action regarding Turista Propane #10, 9621 State Hwy. 107, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4), 16 TAC §§9.20(c) and 9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

189. LP-Gas 2720: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding In and Out Food Mart, 1617 Missouri, Baytown, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

190. LP-Gas 2730: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Harsco, 300 Ward Rd., Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.143(c)(4) and 9.143(e)(1).

191. LP-Gas 2731: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Cleburne Food Express, 3233 Cleburne Rd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

192. LP-Gas 2736: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Intex, 1173 109th St., Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

193. LP-Gas 2779: Roadrunner Energy, Inc. (License No. 00806) enforcement action regarding Roadrunner Energy, Inc., 2621 E. Main., Uvalde, Real County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.6.1.2.

194. LP-Gas 2787: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Bonnie Plant Farm, S. CR 1135 N. of Hwy. 158, Midland, Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.301, adopting by reference NFPA 54, and 9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

195. LP-Gas 2793: Airmix Welding Supply (License No. NA) enforcement action regarding Airmix Welding Supply, 11420 Rojas, Ste. E, El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).

196. LP-Gas 2798: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Pinnacle Propane LLC, IH 35 at the Splashtown Exit, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(a).

197. LP-Gas 2808: Hino Gas Sales, Inc. (License No. 02198) enforcement action regarding Palm St. Pier, 204 W. Palm St., South Padre Island, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

198. LP-Gas 2815: John J. Fietsam (License No. 05031) enforcement action regarding Pal Lester (Holmes Food), 264 CR 196, Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.4.5.5.

199. LP-Gas 2823: Nelson Propane Gas, Inc. (License No. 05637) enforcement action regarding Winters Oil Co., 1117 E. Tyler, Athens, Henderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

200. LP-Gas 2824: Harvey's LP Gas, Inc. (License No. 04750) enforcement action regarding Equis Enterprises LLC, 105 E. 10th St., Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.142(1).

201. LP-Gas 2831: Harvey's LP Gas, Inc. (License No. 04750) enforcement action regarding Taqueria Matamoros, 6933 N. Expy., Olmito, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.141(f).

202. GUD 10542: VDS Dallas, LLC (Company ID No. 8492) enforcement action regarding Vista Del Apartments, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.463(a), 49 CFR 192.465(a), 49 CFR 192.805 and 49 CFR 192.6305(a).

203. GUD 10544: KM Liquids Terminals LLC (Company ID No. 7413) enforcement action in Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a).

204. Damage Prevention 014068: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2805 Welborn (Congress), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 014076: J. Tucker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2218 Warm Springs (Sybil), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 014971: D & D Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1308 Ave. A (15th St.), Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 026029: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1211 Southmore Ave. (Jeff Ginn Memorial), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 027227: City of Waxahachie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 707 1/2 W. Jefferson St. (S. Hawkins), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 030591: Dakota Ventures/PhD Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2605 Winding Hollow Ln. (Seascape Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 031843: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4802 Firnat St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 031900: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10194 Jensen (Parker), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 031977: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 223 Kings Ct., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 032374: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 318 W. Ash St. (Barcelona Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 033031: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1418 N. Hoard Ave. (Tuck), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 033379: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4800 Earline (Lockwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 033574: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2116 Turner Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 033910: Com-One, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 920 Florida, Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 034342: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4700 Tronewood, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 035004: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2214 37th (Ave. W), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 037317: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12307 Honeywood Trl. (Lanny), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 039499: Conn & Sons Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 102 E. Ovilla Rd. (Sharaf Ave.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 040154: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10710 Craighead (Willowbend), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 041105: Conn & Sons Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1621 Kings Hwy. (Mary Cliff Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 042011: City of Wilmer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 411 Anderson (Dewberry), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 043049: San Antonio Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6015 Tezel (Timber Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 044213: Wauters Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Main (Brook), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 044289: Backhoe Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 312 Winding Ridge Trl. (Davis Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 044292: Advanced Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 9016 McFarland Way (Cliburn Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 044810: Rivera Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6405 Coit Rd. (College Pkwy.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 044879: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6483 Waverly Way (Clayton E.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 045438: Texas Builders, LLC. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7210 Lake Rhapsody (Lake Placid), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 045601: Eco Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1849 Pearson Crossing (Peacon), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 045807: Sundt Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at W. Hausman Rd. (JV Bacon Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 045864: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1920 Henderson Dr. (John), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 045876: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4700 S. Colony Blvd. (Main), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 046088: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 E. Tucker St. (S. Main St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 046286: Earth Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4130 Byron St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 046310: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 349 (CR 2051), Andrews, Martin County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 046400: Volt Electrical Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2501 W. 7th St. (Carroll St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 046414: River City Underground / Legacy Sitework, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12403 Maurer Ranch Rd. (Massie Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 046620: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8422 Howell (Wellesley), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 046664: Theford Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 215 Rosebrook Cir. (Pine Wood), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 046807: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8901 W. Bellfort St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 046865: Pflugerville Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10720 Pointe View Dr. (Pointe View), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 047022: Raymond's General Remodeling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12111 Crystalwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 047032: Murphy Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3301 Windermere Dr. (Amhurst Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 047187: Midasco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6010 Brooks St., Austin, Travis County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 047196: AGL Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 307 W. Hundley St., Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 047211: Turtle Creek Landscape Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 522 Via Amalfi (Love), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 047371: L and S Plumbing Partnership, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12335 Belmeade Dr. (Shiloh Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 047412: RJM Boring, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Beltline Rd. (Montford Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 047488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2570 Riverway Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 047493: S&S Cable Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Windy Hill Rd. (Dove Ln.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 047559: Solomon Rodriguez- Subcontractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11803 Eagle Ridge Dr., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 047578: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1527 Brendon Trails (Norham Manor Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 047650: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4851 Main St. (Friendship), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 047670: Southern Landscapes and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5238 S. Oso Pkwy. (Wild Olive), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 047809: CAP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 63 Hidden Valley Rd. (Hidden Valley Ln.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 047858: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 50 Rodeo Crest Dr. (Santa Clara Dr.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 047873: Cabletex Communication, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2701 Arrowhead Creek Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 047877: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1106 Briarhead Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 047884: Striping Unlimited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 18901 Timber Forest Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 047904: Orangefield Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12151 Sam Rayburn Blvd., Orange, Orange County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 047959: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 N. Louise St. (Allday), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 047983: Midasco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 202 N. Esplanade (W. Church), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 047991: Midasco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at FM 1431 (Ave. U), Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 048032: Alamo Grading enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12406 Maurer Ranch Rd. (Massie Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 048053: Murphy Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2151 Browning Dr. (Southmoor Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 048078: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6303 Sundown Ln., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 048114: Cowboy Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22500 Miramar Bend Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 048141: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5000 Melbourne Dr. (Frontier St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 048206: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 451 E. McLeroy Blvd. (Spring Hollow Dr.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 048207: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 E. Weinert St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 048223: City of Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13498 Pond Springs Rd. (Eddystone St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 048278: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3250 St. Kathryn Loop, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 048281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3270 St. Kathryn Loop, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 048302: RJM Boring, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3200 Ave. E (110th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 048340: David Manuel Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 7900 Brijetta Dr. (Parkbrook Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 048357: Alanis Companies, USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6522 Belmead Dr. (Ricks Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas

280. Damage Prevention 048414: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Santa Fe Dr. (Holland Lake), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 048421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 161 W. Main (Ridge), Italy, Ellis County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 048439: D.L. Meacham LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 939 W. 26th St. (Beall St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 048457: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Hickory (Spruce), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 048468: Grava, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4200 Quitman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 048470: Wilson Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12th St. (11th St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 048472: Citywide Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3213 Blue Wing Dr., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 048474: All Season Lawn Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7175 Edgewater Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 048494: A & A Cable Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6900 Blk. Woodridge, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 048518: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 664 Sharpley Dr. (Payton Way), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 048522: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 11218 Veterans Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 048524: Aqua Recovery enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3700 FM 423 (Main St.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 048548: City of Dallas Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9016 Stone Creek Pl. (Greenville), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 048561: City of Silsbee enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1105 Hwy. 418 W. (Hayes Rd.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 048574: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1618 Veneto Dr. (Bertino Way), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 048591: Teamwork Construction Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10310 Scarsdale Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 048596: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8104 Isaac Pryor Dr. (Henry Kinney), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 048613: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 526 Logwood (Clovis Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 048617: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5510 Hayden (Old Pearsall Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 048623: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2305 E. Southlake Blvd. (S. Kimball Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 048630: Portland Utilities Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5306 Prairie Ridge Rd. (Bowie Ridge), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 048635: Central Backhoe Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 10319 Huebner Rd. #100 (Research), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 048639: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3701 Belt Line Rd. (Marsh Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 048643: Midasco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 202 N. Esplanade (W. Church), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 048644: TexStar enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 10210 Matoca Way (Ember Glen Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 048654: City of Mesquite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1503 S. Sam Houston Rd. (Liverpool), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 048667: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1810 Hickory St. (Chestnut St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 048669: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1900 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 048671: Stampede Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2620 Hailes (Etonbury), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 048675: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 106 W. Park Row Dr. (S. Center St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 048676: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 414 Cupples Rd. (Rocco St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 048677: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4512 Bull Creek Rd. (W. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 048678: City of Bridge City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 157 Champagne (Texas Ave.), Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 048682: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 333 Laurelwood (Rosehill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 048684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4900 E. Rosedale St. (Amanda Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 048687: Lynn Vessels Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 114 Scott St., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 048688: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 218 Preston Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 048692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 651 Crosstimbers Rd. (Garden Ridge), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 048694: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2703 Spruce (S.E. 27th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 048698: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1150 Fuller Dr. (Garland Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 048702: B Comm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 455 Pike Rd. (Urban Crest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 048705: City of Fort Worth Water Dept enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3916 Clarke Ave. (Belle Pl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 048708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sam Rayburn Hwy. (Liberty Way), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 048709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3922 Loop Dr. (Indian Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 048711: Thomas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 913 S. Louisiana (9th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 048712: Warren Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 199 E. Baker St. (N. Prairieville), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

326. Damage Prevention 048713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Century Dr. (Crescent Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 048716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11433 Goodnight (Wisconsin St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 048717: Entergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3900 Taft (Terrell), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 048718: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1804 Zaragoza St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 048721: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26400 Blk. FM 1093 (Westheimer Lake N. Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 048733: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7301 Metro Center Dr. (Metlink Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 048734: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6511 Garwood (Estacado), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 048741: Bright Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 222 Metro Dr. (Temtex Blvd.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 048748: City of Dallas Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 905 Church St. (I-35 Frontage Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 048749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5350 Amesbury Dr. (Village Bend Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 048752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1121 Lisa (Marion), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.

337. Damage Prevention 048753: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 809 Crescent St. (Alice St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 048757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Forest Ct. (N. Forest), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 048760: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 Alexander Ave. (17th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 048762: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Munson Ave. (Dominik Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 048763: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 Cornell (Columbia Ave.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 048765: City of Garland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 520 Main (Fifth), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 048769: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5223 Blanco Rd. (Gilbert Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 048771: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4230 E. Rosedale St. (Coleman Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 048772: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 562 Singing Creek (Harmony Hills), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 048773: Lopez Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 16325 Hillside Garden Ln. (Pilotbird Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 048777: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Ascroft Ct. (Ponoma Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 048785: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 100 Sienna Springs, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 048787: Mabak Directional Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 S. Church St. (E. 1st St.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 048789: DMC Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1006 Greenbriar (Green Tree), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 048790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Leadville Way (Delta), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 048795: Targa PL Mid-Cont WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Unnamed Rd. (Vat Rd.), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 048796: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2742 Cayden Creek Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 048798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 Blk. of Bryan Ave. (Cantey), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 048805: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 255 S. Indiana (W. 3rd), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 048807: Tony's Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8903 Highland Gate (Highland Trace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 048810: Brookstone Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 103 Cherrywood St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 048811: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4905 Oakwood Ct., Midland, Midland County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 048823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 FM 2410 (Evergreen), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 048824: E.B. Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12411 Maurer Ranch Rd. (Massie Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 048825: TTG Utilities, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 602 FM 2410 (Evergreen), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 048827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3345 Broadway Blvd. (Colonel Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 048829: Oncor Electric Delivery enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 215 S. Dewey Ave. (E. Cherry), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 048830: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 122 E. Church (College), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 048832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16031 Chalfont Cir. (Preston Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 048834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4501 E. Rosedale (S. Hughes Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 048838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30th N.W. (Bonham), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 048839: Shark Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 6780 Woodridge Dr., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 048840: Bluebonnet Natural Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1911 Louisiana (Ave. C), Nome, Jefferson County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 048841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8309 Cimarron Trl. (Noble Ranch), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 048844: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2120 W. 44th (Brazos), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 048846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 435 E. Woodland (Stewart), Collinsville, Grayson County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 048852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1012 G Ave. (Southwestern Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 048874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4703 Holly Tree (Cape Coral), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 048876: Service Electric of North Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 965 Herschell St. (Oak Point Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 048878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 Sun Valley (Sunset Blvd.), Hewitt, McLennan County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 048882: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodridge Bluff (Cedar Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 048884: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1117 Capetown Dr., Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 048892: F&W Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (Hwy. 349), Andrews, Martin County, Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 048895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2432 Berry Ct. (Trophy Dr.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 048897: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 14923 Woodford St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 048898: AR Turnkee Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1300 Wichman St. (E. 2nd St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 048899: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 8th St. (Bois D'Arc St.), Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 048900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 719 Malta Ave. (Travis Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

385. Damage Prevention 048902: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7008 Garnet Mill Ln. (Cardinal Bloom Loop), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 048903: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1606 Houston (E. Culver Ave.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

387. Damage Prevention 048907: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2118 Glen Knoll Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 048908: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7700 Blk. Maple Tree Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 048909: AADS Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1912 Romeria Dr. (Laird Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 048920: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2912 Olympia Dr. (Paladium), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 048922: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2932 Olympia Dr. (Paladium), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 048927: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 E. Carpenter (Caudle), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 048928: JQ Brick Repairs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 26 W. Shady Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 048929: Stone Ridge Pipeline Integrity, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 9200 Hwy. 6, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 048932: Pure Utilities, L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Anna Dr. (Peacock Ln.), Blanchard, Polk County, Texas.

396. Damage Prevention 048933: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 11222 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 048934: Entergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1685 W. Sage (Meadow Run), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 048935: Tiseo Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 2630 Old Denton Rd. (Trinity Mills), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 048937: City of Grand Prairie Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2306 Ed Smith Ct. (Wildwood), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 048938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1205 Dandelion Dr. (Goldenrod), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 048939: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 427 Winchester Dr. (Palomino Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

402. Damage Prevention 048943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16161 Chalfont Cir. (Preston Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 048950: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2420 Northgate Dr. (Country Club Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 048951: DCE Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8100 Sands Point (Burning Tree), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 048952: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8100 Sands Point (Burning Tree), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 048953: Aries Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1903 Ray Shell Ct., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 048954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1109 Jericho Ct. (Galilee), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 048957: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1230 City Line (Plano Rd.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 048958: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21630 Roseville, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 048965: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3825 Market Pl. (Blake St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 048968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3508 Golding Rd. (Carriage), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

412. Damage Prevention 048969: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 Stacy (Hwy. 75), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

413. Damage Prevention 048970: Ferguson Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Andrews Hwy. (CR 21), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 048971: Aquaterra Outdoor Environments, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6901 Traceland Dr. (Autumnwood Tr.), Plano, Denton County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 048972: City of Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2523 Arizona Ave. (E. Elmore Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

416. Damage Prevention 048973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2306 Ramsey Ave. (E. Illinois), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

417. Damage Prevention 048977: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at El Dorado (Beamer), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.

418. Damage Prevention 048979: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6834 Napier Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

419. Damage Prevention 048980: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2180 Marina Way (Seminole Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 048981: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22750 Soaring Woods Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 048984: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1920 Galveston St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

422. Damage Prevention 048985: R & D Burns Brothers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1600 W. Berry (8th), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 048986: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3115 S. Malinche (Cross St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

424. Damage Prevention 048987: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 420 Skyline (Horizon), Murphy, Collin County, Texas.

425. Damage Prevention 048989: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8528 Pine Valley Dr. (Homestead Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

426. Damage Prevention 048990: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2207 Smoke Rock (Bridgewater Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 048992: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 115 (N.E. 9601), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.

428. Damage Prevention 049006: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29551 N. Legends Bend Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 049007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 S. Henderson St. (W. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

430. Damage Prevention 049008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 Randolph Dr. (Saturn Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

431. Damage Prevention 049011: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Brantly Ave. (Chapman), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

432. Damage Prevention 049012: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 S. Marshall St. (E. Indiana Ave.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

433. Damage Prevention 049013: Cable Master Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5251 Kendall Ridge Ln. (Harvest Chase), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

434. Damage Prevention 049014: Ameresco Mccarty Energy, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3708 Oates Rd. (Wallisville Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

435. Damage Prevention 049016: M.T.W. Pipe Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10123 Deerpark (Silvermoon), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

436. Damage Prevention 049019: City of Keene Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7 Blue Star Dr. (US Hwy. 67), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.

437. Damage Prevention 049025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3511 Wood Estate, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

438. Damage Prevention 049026: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5011 Autumn Forest Dr. (Randon Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

439. Damage Prevention 049027: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5097 Wheeler, Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

440. Damage Prevention 049029: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8508 Pine Valley Dr. (Bellerive Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

441. Damage Prevention 049030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5143 Bakers Ln. (Juniper), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

442. Damage Prevention 049032: D&R Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 823 Hurst St., Center, Shelby County, Texas.

443. Damage Prevention 049033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Clear Creek Dr. (Cardinal Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

444. Damage Prevention 049038: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3412 E. Broadway (Old Alvin Rd.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

445. Damage Prevention 049039: Redden Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8007 Walnut Hill (N. Central Expy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

446. Damage Prevention 049040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 N. Capri Dr. (W. Ridge), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

447. Damage Prevention 049041: HDD Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11331 Del Monte Dr. (Woodlands Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

448. Damage Prevention 049045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Wilshire Dr. (Sunset Dr.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.

449. Damage Prevention 049046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 N. Ave. X (Huffman), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

450. Damage Prevention 049047: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 633 Indian Trl., Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 049048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Huffman Ave. (Hwy. 84), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

452. Damage Prevention 049051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 128 Pecanwood Ct. (Scenic Lake Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

453. Damage Prevention 049054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3825 Topping St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

454. Damage Prevention 049058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6134 Hansford (Wilkins Crossing), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

455. Damage Prevention 049060: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3917 Harrisburg Ln. (Ellicott Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

456. Damage Prevention 049063: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2700 Garfield (S.E. 27th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

457. Damage Prevention 049065: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Cambridge Dr. (Shely St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

458. Damage Prevention 049066: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Santa Maria Ave. (Grant St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

459. Damage Prevention 049068: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 313 S. Hancock Ave. (Pearl), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

460. Damage Prevention 049069: JC Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 207 (Hwy. 152), Ralls, Crosby County, Texas.

461. Damage Prevention 049070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4520 Shackelford St. (Collin St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

462. Damage Prevention 049072: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17071 Applecross Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

463. Damage Prevention 049076: Satellite Cable Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1204 Bravura Dr. (Dolente Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

464. Damage Prevention 049077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1204 Bravura Dr. (Dolente Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

465. Damage Prevention 049082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 San Jacinto (N. Judge Ely), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

466. Damage Prevention 049083: Underground Water Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3101 Sunnyslawn Cir. (Reicher Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

467. Damage Prevention 049086: The Davey Tree Expert Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3402 Sunset Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

468. Damage Prevention 049091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2152 W. Northwest Hwy. (Loop 12), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

469. Damage Prevention 049094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Cadiz St. (Lamar), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

470. Damage Prevention 049096: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 E. Grand (Wilson), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.

471. Damage Prevention 049100: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Normal Park Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

472. Damage Prevention 049103: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4108 Radcliff (Greenbriar), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

473. Damage Prevention 049104: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4108 Radcliff (Greenbriar), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

474. Damage Prevention 049109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Ferguson Ave. (S.E. 3rd St.), Kerens, Navarro County, Texas.

475. Damage Prevention 049112: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at Pine Valley Dr. (Homestead Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

476. Damage Prevention 049113: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1306 M Ave. (14th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

477. Damage Prevention 049114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2270 Bella Vista Dr. (23rd St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

478. Damage Prevention 049119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 648 Terrace St. (Bridge St.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

479. Damage Prevention 049121: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2909 Freddie St. (Fitzhugh), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

480. Damage Prevention 049127: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 Rodgers (Straughter), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

481. Damage Prevention 049128: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 134 Memory Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

482. Damage Prevention 049133: Nelson Lewis, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Boot Ranch Dr., Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.

483. Damage Prevention 049134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4402 Stonewall St. (Pollard St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

484. Damage Prevention 049139: SLSCO Landscaping, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2811 Hayes Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

485. Damage Prevention 049140: Southern Mechanical Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5005 Samuel Blvd. (Big Town Blvd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

486. Damage Prevention 049141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 94 (FM 2042), Tell, Childress County, Texas.

487. Damage Prevention 049143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6644 Spring Valley Rd. (Hillcrest), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

488. Damage Prevention 049145: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9966 Chimney Swift (Lark Bunting), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

489. Damage Prevention 049148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Idlewild (Vincent), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

490. Damage Prevention 049149: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4324 Hanley Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

491. Damage Prevention 049156: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1025 E. 95th (Sagebrush), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

492. Damage Prevention 049157: ARS Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23915 Hunter Spring, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

493. Damage Prevention 049158: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23915 Hunter Spring, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

494. Damage Prevention 049159: City of Lockhart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 750 Silent Valley Rd. #66 (Kiowa Trl.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

495. Damage Prevention 049162: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20700 Normandy Forest, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

496. Damage Prevention 049166: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2150 Dalford St. (Bird St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

497. Damage Prevention 049167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2150 Dalford St. (Bird St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

498. Damage Prevention 049169: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dallas Parkway (Main), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

499. Damage Prevention 049171: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 S. Medora St. (University), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

500. Damage Prevention 049173: Bird Electric Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2831 Private Rd. (I-20 W. Frontage Rd.), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

501. Damage Prevention 049175: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 690 Hwy. 327 E. (Winters St.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.

502. Damage Prevention 049178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5246 Wyndham Ct. (Peppermill Ln.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

503. Damage Prevention 049180: Ryono Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 118 E. Davilla (S. Granger), Granger, Williamson County, Texas.

504. Damage Prevention 049184: Hancock Fence & Fabrication, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 502 Dartmouth Ln. (Allen Heights), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

505. Damage Prevention 049189: City of Mabank enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 622 E. Kempner St. (N. Canton St.), Mabank, Henderson County, Texas.

506. Damage Prevention 049190: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 567 Pine Bluff (6th St. N.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

507. Damage Prevention 049191: City of Dayton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1140 N. Colbert St. (E. Waring St.), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

508. Damage Prevention 049192: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4316 Lake Stone Trl. (Orchard Creek Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

509. Damage Prevention 049193: Reliance Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4200 Blk. High Plains Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

510. Damage Prevention 049194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Lipscomb St. (W. Peter Smith St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

511. Damage Prevention 049195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12261 Old 2243 W. (Bagdad Rd.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

512. Damage Prevention 049198: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Center St. (Parker St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

513. Damage Prevention 049201: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 11300 Blk. Greens Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

514. Damage Prevention 049203: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23150 Willow Canyon Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

515. Damage Prevention 049206: Heritage Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1883 N. Zaragoza (Montwood), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

516. Damage Prevention 049211: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 623 Shorewood Dr., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

517. Damage Prevention 049214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1183 I-45 N (FM 1183), Alma, Ellis County, Texas.

518. Damage Prevention 049219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 339 Lois Dr. (Dewberry St.), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.

519. Damage Prevention 049223: City of South Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 513 College Ave. (Dallas St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

520. Damage Prevention 049225: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1774 Stacy Rd. (Lakeview Dr.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.

521. Damage Prevention 049229: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 429 Cold Mountain Trl. (Painted Tree Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

522. Damage Prevention 049231: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hunters Creek Dr. (Hickory Hollow), Hilshire Village, Harris County, Texas.

523. Damage Prevention 049233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. Delta Pkwy., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

524. Damage Prevention 049237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4818 Raven Ridge (Rapidcreek Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

525. Damage Prevention 049238: To-Mex Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 204 Stiles St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

526. Damage Prevention 049242: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7010 Rampart St. (Edgemoor Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

527. Damage Prevention 049245: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 E. Dallas Rd. (Minters Chapel Rd.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

528. Damage Prevention 049249: TTG Utilities, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 608 Parmer Ave. (14th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

529. Damage Prevention 049250: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Three Forks Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

530. Damage Prevention 049251: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 N. Main St. (W. Kansas), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

531. Damage Prevention 049252: Gas Energy, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 147 Elk Trace (Bungalow Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

532. Damage Prevention 049254: Badger Dirt & Septic, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 122 Edwards St. (N. 1st), Merkel, Taylor County, Texas.

533. Damage Prevention 049258: Gateway Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1925 S. Jarrell Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

534. Damage Prevention 049260: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 810 E. Leon (10th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

535. Damage Prevention 049262: Lee Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 332 Paluxy Dr. (Aransas Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

536. Damage Prevention 049263: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4900 Mission (Bennett Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

537. Damage Prevention 049265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3632 Wessex Ct. (Winston Dr.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.

538. Damage Prevention 049266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1612 S. Henderson St. (W. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

539. Damage Prevention 049269: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1606 S. Henderson St. (W. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

540. Damage Prevention 049270: B&H Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2017 Hwy. 16 (Walmart Ln.), Graham, Young County, Texas.

541. Damage Prevention 049271: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 S. Henderson St. (W. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

542. Damage Prevention 049273: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 S. McKinley (First St.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

543. Damage Prevention 049274: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 N. Goliad St. (Olive St.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

544. Damage Prevention 049278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Rand Rd. (Nash), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

545. Damage Prevention 049279: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5004 34th (Slide), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

546. Damage Prevention 049280: Bridgepoint Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 605 Corbin Dr. (Collins), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

547. Damage Prevention 049281: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6701 Coit Rd. (Denham), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

548. Damage Prevention 049282: City of McAllen enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3109 Helena Ave. (S. 33rd St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

549. Damage Prevention 049286: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13439 Cullen Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

550. Damage Prevention 049288: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11820 Plainbrook, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

551. Damage Prevention 049291: Chip Miller Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15747 FM 2493, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

552. Damage Prevention 049298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2943 Sendero (Orillo), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

553. Damage Prevention 049302: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Alvord St. (Kentucky St.), Chico, Wise County, Texas.

554. Damage Prevention 049304: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 W. University Dr. (Church St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

555. Damage Prevention 049306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4116 Merida Ave. (W. Bolt Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

556. Damage Prevention 049309: City of Watauga enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6800 Echo Hill Dr. (Highcrest Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

557. Damage Prevention 049310: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 924 Mountain Ter. (Billy Ruth), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

558. Damage Prevention 049312: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5082 Westgrove Dr. (Knoll Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

559. Damage Prevention 049314: Arrow Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3737 Frankford Rd. (Midway), Camp Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

560. Damage Prevention 049315: Foreman Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1680 W. State Hwy. 46, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

561. Damage Prevention 049321: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1813 Edinburg Ave. (Castle Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

562. Damage Prevention 049323: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7904 Cheno Cortina Trl. (Oasis Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

563. Damage Prevention 049325: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10102 Margate Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

564. Damage Prevention 049328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3336 Red Oak Ln. (Cummings), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

565. Damage Prevention 049333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5302 Novak Ln., Danbury, Brazoria County, Texas.

566. Damage Prevention 049345: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2006 Island Oak St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

567. Damage Prevention 049349: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4102 Yoakum (W. Main), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

568. Damage Prevention 049355: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Live Oak Dr. (Tibers Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

569. Damage Prevention 049359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1006 1/2 Laws Ln., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

570. Damage Prevention 049364: Hearn Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Montgomery Rd. (Glen Mont), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

571. Damage Prevention 049365: S&H Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4001 Witte Cv. (Artesia Bend), Old Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

572. Damage Prevention 049370: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6608 University Ave. (68th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

573. Damage Prevention 049372: Clements Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1204 N. Ave. L, Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.

574. Damage Prevention 049376: The Tree Truckers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Cane Island Pkwy. (US 90 Zone 4), Katy, Waller County, Texas.

575. Damage Prevention 049379: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 305 Oppenheimer W. (Mackinze N.), Uvalde, Uvalde County, Texas.

576. Damage Prevention 049384: Aquamarine Pool enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 606 Spring Forest Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

577. Damage Prevention 049385: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Spring Forest Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

578. Damage Prevention 049391: Pronto Sandblasting and Coating, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 282 Utopia Ave. (Atlas), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

579. Damage Prevention 049392: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Piedras (Elm), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

580. Damage Prevention 049393: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1710 Brooke Amber Cir., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

581. Damage Prevention 049397: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Chestnut, Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas.

582. Damage Prevention 049412: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24000 Springtowne Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

583. Damage Prevention 049417: Gilmore Electric. LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5004 Augusta Cir. (Pebble Creek Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

584. Damage Prevention 049421: Fambro Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at J. Elmer Weaver (Robinson), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.

585. Damage Prevention 049422: S & J Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18002 Stubby Ln. (Satterwhite Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

586. Damage Prevention 049426: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at I-10 (River Rd.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

587. Damage Prevention 049428: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1614 Ave. L, Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

588. Damage Prevention 049437: TNMP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1005 Cloverridge (Westfield), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

589. Damage Prevention 049446: Grady Crawford Const. Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Travis (FM 31), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

590. Damage Prevention 049447: All About Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9650 High Level Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

591. Damage Prevention 049457: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1350 23rd St. S.E. (Sycamore St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

592. Damage Prevention 049465: SMC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12701 Hwy. 87 (FM 1585), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

593. Damage Prevention 049467: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Sam Houston Ave., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

594. Damage Prevention 049468: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3512 N. FM 2148, Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

595. Damage Prevention 049481: The Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3626 Bluebonnet Dr. (Feld Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

596. Damage Prevention 049483: Vicast Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(a), at 5711 Kansas St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

597. Damage Prevention 049485: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3203 Autumn Bay Ct., Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.

598. Damage Prevention 049492: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12601 Memorial Dr. (Litchfield Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

599. Damage Prevention 049495: Linco Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12601 Memorial Dr. (Litchfield Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

600. Damage Prevention 049501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2015 Ferguson Rd. (W. Montgomery Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

601. Damage Prevention 049516: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kuykendahl Rd. (Alvin A. Klein Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

602. Damage Prevention 049520: Wichita Valley Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5650 FM 1206 (Love Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

603. Damage Prevention 049527: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2342 Lidestone (Faucette), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

604. Damage Prevention 049528: Allen Loggins & Sons, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 106 E. Bremond Ave. (N. 1st St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

605. Damage Prevention 049530: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1508 N. Thompson St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

606. Damage Prevention 049535: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 Oak Vista Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

607. Damage Prevention 049540: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Crockett (San Jacinto), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.

608. Damage Prevention 049545: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2470 Ave. H (Corley), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

609. Damage Prevention 049590: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10106 Mariposa Green Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

610. Damage Prevention 049621: The Holbrook Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 609 Dull Averitt St. (Owen), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

611. Damage Prevention 049623: City of Carthage enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 300 Martin Ln. (Easy St.), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.

612. Damage Prevention 049627: All Texas Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7382 Lewis Ln., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

613. Damage Prevention 049660: Grady Crawford Const. Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Eastman Rd. (4th St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

614. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends. No update was received.

615. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters. No update was received.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

616. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. The Commission received an updated from Alex Schoch General Counsel.

617. Recommendation to request that the Office of Attorney General file a Petition for Review related to OSM's final Stream Protection rule, which was published in the Federal Register on December 20, 2016 (81 Fed. Reg. 93066-93445).

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

618. Oilfield Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2017, 1st quarter.

The Commission received an update from Oil & Gas Division, Clay Woodul, Field Operations Section and Peter Pope, Site Remediation Section

EXECUTIVE SESSION

619. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code '551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code '551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code '551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code '551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code '551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code '551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

PUBLIC INPUT

620. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

No member of the public provided input at this time.

The Commission adjourned @ 10:03 a.m.